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LI RTK November 20, 19 5

|

Mr. Gessla F. Richards
Flaat Engineer
Mines Development, Ine.
Edgement, South Dakota !

Dear Sir - !

l
Emalosed you will fine two freaked gas labels, whiek I
request you use in suhaitting peakaged film badges. j

It has been brought te gr attentica that utilisation of '

| these labels wou14 greatly expedite the handling of the
percels at this eat.

If, for seas seasca, additiemal labels are requiret by
you in the futare, I will forward them.

.

As before, the film badges should be addressed as noted en
- the IEN forms which were ocugleted when the badges were ',

i

ortP=11y issued. That address was as follows: i

U. 8. Ateate Beergy camadsrien |Mealth and'8afety Divistes ; - '

' Personnel Metering Breneh |ol F. 0. Dez 2108 7\.

Ianho Falls, Idaho
~]r,

Thank you for your cooperatica.

Very truly yours, ( M-
.s .

Richard T. Xeat, Inspeeter
Divistan of Licensee Inspectica

.
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